

# Public Document Pack

## NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

### OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 16TH JUNE, 2020

### SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA

Please find attached supplementary papers relating to the above meeting, as follows:

<b>Agenda No</b>	<b>Item</b>
------------------	-------------

- |    |  |
|----|--|
| 7. | <b><u>RESOLUTIONS OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE</u></b><br><b>(Pages 3 - 6)</b> |
|----|--|

REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE, MEMBER AND SCRUTINY MANAGER

To consider the outcome of Overview and Scrutiny Committee resolutions.

Please find attached a copy of the Resolutions report which shows how the report would look if all items recommended for removal were removed.

This page is intentionally left blank



REF	RESOLUTION	RESPONSE/OUTCOME	STATUS
July 19 Min 17 (2)	That the Committee, Member and Scrutiny Manager be asked to liaise with the Chairman to schedule in the Task and Finish Group on Waste to start as soon as the current Task and Finish Group is concluded;	<p>The first of two Task and Finish Groups will commence as soon as the Panel and Chair have been appointed and the scope agreed. The second will commence once the final report of the first is written, the Panel and Chair have been appointed and the scope agreed</p> <p>The effects and impacts of Covid 18 on all services of the Council has resulted in a delay in the ability for officers to prepare and organise these Task and Finish Groups, This is further considered in the Work programme report and Members may wish to wait to debate the subject under that report</p>	In progress
Sept 19 Min 38 (3)	That the Task and Finish Group for the Waste Contract be divided into two separate groups: (i) Tender and Contract; (ii) Community Engagement		In progress
Sept 19 Min 39 (4)	That the Scope for the Task and Finish Group on the Waste Contract be approved by the Chairman of that Task and Finish Group, (yet to be appointed) and the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny.	The scopes for both Task and Finish Groups will be drawn up and presented to the Chair of the relevant Task and Finish Group and the Chair of the O&S Committee for agreement.	
	<b>STAFF</b>		
Jun 19 Min 10 (5)	That the Chairman be requested to discuss sickness data with the Head of Paid Service with the aim of identifying what breakdown of figures would be available to the Committee and to identify any problem areas and the reasons for those issues	Update pending.	In progress
	<b>PERFORMANCE MONITORING</b>		
Sept 19 Min 44 (2)	That whilst it had been reported to the Committee that the Local Plan had been marked as complete, following consideration by the Inspector, there was still further work to be prepared. The Controls, Risk and Performance Manager was requested to continue to report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on the Local Plan.		In progress

REF	RESOLUTION	RESPONSE/OUTCOME	STATUS
	<b>OTHER RESOLUTIONS</b>		
Jan 20 Min 66	(1) That the Service Director- Commercial be requested to present the closure report regarding the Hitchin Town Hall and District Museum to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for consideration.	The Service Director- Commercial will be requested to present this to the meeting in July 2020	In progress

This page is intentionally left blank